~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o ' "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019-GS-08-02612
HARRY JUNIOR DAVIS A/W: 2018A0810301970
AKA: Date of Offense: 12/19/2018
Race: Black/Afncan American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-23-0020
DOB:! ! SS#: ; . CDR Code #: 0044
Address: ! I — .
City, State, Zip: ' e SENTENCE SHEET O - 27
DL# [ SID# 5C02014454 :
*CDL Yes 1 No LD CMYV Yes [0 No (1 Hazmat Yes 11 No O ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
In violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
' : (CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3)

The charge is: B Asindicted, {3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ) 4

4 W/ 102818 15201
Matthew R. Sanford] Assistant Solicitor =~ SC Bar # Defengfint SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant iy committed to the [ State Department of Corrections g County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ "] ?S days/months/years or [0 under the Youthful Offender’Act not to exceed ~—— years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__ ¥ [ 1V I 0 .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §?:4-I3-4O to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. '
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP ‘
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J
0 Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: i : Substance Abuse Counseling O = E B 2 6 207 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal cons % Q@Wtﬂf
* §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100.00 pmts. of $ . Beginning APPGaIs

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

" §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ w oo
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: 0O _ g
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) ) $500 $ ' st .8 E23z
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ 85.00 U:Fé 3~ % l.s 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ —_— ; 3 % ;
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ L s g 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea_ $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Z,J 4=
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ - $ :. 5 . 3, i Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ©
TOTAL $\ a B . 3; 2 during probation and shall be collected before any-Gt)er fees.

Presiding Judge: J IV\.., é\- p

Glerkof-Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: N\
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ;L 73 / Ra20

SCCA/217 (04/2018) ( -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R E 'IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. : INDIC’I‘MENT/CASE# 2019-GS-08-02601
HARRY JUNIOR DAVIS A/W: 2018A0810301968
AKA: Date of Offense: 12/19/2018
Race:, Black/African American | Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB i . Ss# ! CDR Code #: 0183 —
Address:’(\' - : ——— 0 - ’ Y y
City, State;zip:” = SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ; SID# S( sc02014454
*CDL Yes [1 No O0'CMV Yes 0 No [ Hazmat Yes O No [
In disposition of the said md1ctment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: PWID Cocaine
In violation of § 44- 53-0370(§)( ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183

Jd NON-VIOLENT J VIOLENT O SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
: ) (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)

The charge is: X As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, _ [0 Recommendation by the State.

AW/Z % :
/e, 102818

Matthew R. Sanforg¢Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Detengfnt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [1 State Department of Corrections 1/ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ~7 days/months/years or =~ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed =~~~ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of N : days/months/years and or payment
of § — _;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1/) v I UNO
u The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. > Code §§4 13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections.
00 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domeshc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: - $ : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O ’

O Set by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. faiy

_ 4 May serve W/E beginning '

Recipient: — Substance Abuse Counseling [ F EB 2 6 2 020

*Fine; : : $ . Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal conses %W(D?IA

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10000  pmts. of ___Beginning \0Deals

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : b Paid to Public Defender Fund ’
~§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ) g oo

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: g = . ‘;n &

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500  $ Ll A S 5883

§14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5. o 00 e~ S

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) osiso s 130 Q0 . I, Bt
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ W = zsE

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel g~ =

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ % , S Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cler =

TOTAL . during probatlon hall be collect eforg any otHer fees.

: . } Presiding Judge: L
Clesleof-€ourt/Deputy Clerk; ’ Judge Code:
Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: ¥ /9./ ww
AN .

SCCA/217 (04/2018) ' C%



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020-GS-08-00004
HARRY JUNIOR DAVIS : A/W: 2020-GS-08-00004
AKA: ’ Date of Offense: 12/19/2018
Race: le'lr/Afnmn American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(B)(1)
DOB: S SS#: . / CDR Code #: 3014
Address| J e 0 ~ 157
City, State; Zip:” L SENTENCE SHEET
DL# | __ SID# SC02014454 :
*CDL Yes [1No LI CMV Yes [l No [ Hazmat Yes O No [J -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: PWID Cocaine Base
In violatiori of § 44~53-0375(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545
. : (CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3™
The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Withput egotxatlons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ' 00 Recommendation by the State.

X
102818

Matthew R. Sanfor sistant Sohcltor SC Bar #

L

Defe; t ttorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the EKState Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of -7 dayshmenths/yEaror O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— _—— _years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that uponthe service of = sl e

of § ~— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probatlon fo (’\{ (/_;% by o

pofithslyeass and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

. CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to senterice on: 2 /n// 9774 %))

The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered. PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O RECE WS g
O Set by SCDPPPS ‘ . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E beginning F EB 2 6 23})3
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling s@ C
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing” OU I't Of A p p e a IS
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 000.00 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) -$12 $ u 9
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ _ Ofther O, &2
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 51)_0_“ LL1] ﬁ g2 83%
. o~ cu g
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 L_&S_OQ Jad = S
—— P SEW

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 LL o] ok

. = X
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ - g3E
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $____ $ Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, %" - F
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ _l:ﬁﬁﬁ_&?: A5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL " $Mq§§5 during probation hall be collected before any otheg, fees.
- Presiding Judge: J YA A /J

Judge Code: (o) 51
Sentence Date: %Z 22 /R020 %

(’\

ClereoT@enrt/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



MRS/0350882 DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-08-00004

WITNESSES
. The State of South Carolina
. Berkeley County Sheriff's Office
e 5 County of Berkeley
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
]
2018-12100317
e ———ti——
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
' JANUARY TERM 2020
2020-GS-08-00004
DATE OF ARREST L a‘?(};
2
12/19/2018 THE STATE :“'r'-‘ S
M. _ Co
ACTION OF GRAND JURY vs. o5 T
€2y =z ]
[ Lot bV
True Bill HARRY JUNIOR DAVIS 55w
T 2o @
W WHERS V15 /20 B/MDOB - @ g @
oreperson of Grand Jury
Date: _
VERDICT ‘
Indictment for
PWID COCAINE BASE

SC Code: § 44-53-0375(B)(1)
CDR Code: 3014

| RuleS pg# 43
000043



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened January 2020, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE CRACK COCAINE

The Defendant, Harry Junior Davis, did on or about December 19, 2018, in Berkeley County,
South Carolina, manufactu_re, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, ébet,
attempt or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase or possess with the
intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver or purchase Cocaine Base. All in violation of

§ 44-53-0375(B)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. % % %//

MATTHEW R. FORD
ASSISTANT SELICITOR

Rule5 pg# 44
000044
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MRS/0350882
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

AGENCY CASE NYMBER

2018-12100317°

e ———————————————————— e ——

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A0810301970

DATE OF ARREST

[ #3d gorny

12/19/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

() kll i/, )Dsr/} )
ate.

“Foreperson of Gﬂ Jury

VERDICT

o
Foreperson of Per@ry Date:

S[eaady jo unog

DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-08-02612

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NOVEMBER TERM 2019

03 AT1
=3

THE STATE

VS.

HARRY JUNIOR DAVIS AKA.
B/M DOB: _

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

SC Code: § 16-23-0020
CDR Code: 0044

3y
s
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1900

{
R

¥
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened November 201 9, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

The Defendant, Harry Junior Davis, did in Berkeley County, on or about December 19, 2018,
willfully and unlawfully carry about his person a handgun, whether concealed or not, in violation
of §16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

S AR S an T
BOBIVED
3 . -

FEB 26 2021
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

s oy

MATTHEW R, SAXFORD
ASSISTANT SGVICITOR

Rule5 pg# 42
000042
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MRS/0350882
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

AGENCY CASE NUMBE
2018-12100317

i

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A0810301968

DATE OF ARREST

12/19/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill
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]
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VERDICT
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Foreperson of Petit Jury
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DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-08-02601

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NOVEMBER TERM 2019

THE STATE

VS.

HARRY JUNIOR DAVIS A k.
B/M DOB:

:

Indictment for
PWID COCAINE

SC Code: § 44-53-0370(b)(1)
CDR Code: 0183
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened November 2019, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine

The defendant, Harry Junior Davis, did on or about December 19, 201 8, in Berkeley County,
South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet, attempt, or
conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with the intent to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or .purchase Cocaine, a schedule I controlled
substance narcotic. All in violation of 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended.

Agamst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Y s

MATTHEWR. §
ASSISTANT S CITOR

Rule5 pg# 38
000038



